

PROFILE

PERSONNEL:

EDUCATION:

Diploma in Civil Engineering with first division in the year 1992 & B.A (maths)

LANGUAGES KNOWN:

Telugu ,Hindi & English.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY:

About **FOUR** years of experience in execution of industrial & Building works under Class I contractor.**One** year worked as a project engineer in GHERZI EASTERN INDIA LTD at Taj GVK hotels & Resorts,hyd in Phase – 1 renovation project.

DETAILS:

1. The construction of Nehru Centenary Tribal Welfare Museum of worth Rs. 74 lakhs @ Masab Tank, Hyderabad.

CLIENT: AP GOVERNMENT

2. Construction of civil and structural work 10,000 M.T. oil tank form of worth Rs. Lakhs at sivarampally,Hyderabad.

CLIENT: NDDDB, CHENNAI

3. Civil , Water proofing & plumbing works of worth Rs.16 lakhs @ Dr.B.R Ambedkar Bhavan , Tank Bund, Hyderabad.

CLIENT : AP GOVERNMENT

4. The construction of prayer hall and toilet works of worth Rs.17 lakhs @ Kammeta,Hyderabad.

CLIENT: S.S.Y. BANGALORE.

5. Worked as site assistant in ECC Group, L & T Ltd, in Sanghi Spinners (I) Ltd, Sanghi Nagar, Hyderabad.

CLIENT: SANGHI, HYDERABAD.

6. Worked as a project engineer under GHERZI EASTERN LTD, in TAJ-GVK HOTEL PROJECT WORKS , HYDERABAD.

CLIENT: TAJ – GVK HOTELS & RESORTS LTD, HYDERABAD.

WORKS CONTRACT DETAILS (COMPLETED):

1) Civil & Plumbing works in cyber Towers (HITEC CITY)

DURATION : July 1997 – April 1999
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.15.00 Lakhs
CLIENT : ECCG, L&T LTD.

2) R C C Roads and flooring works in proctor & Gamble under ECCG, L&T Ltd, Hyd.

DURATION : December 1999 – April 2000
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.15.00 Lakhs
CLIENT : ECCG, L&T LTD.

3) Flooring, plumbing and Electrical works in P & G Ltd. In Hyderabad.

DURATION : April 2000 – June 2000
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.17.50 Lakhs
CLIENT : P & G LTD.

4) Flooring (Tiles) work in P& G Ltd, Hyderabad.

DURATION : 7 Days (August 2001)
VALUE OF WORK : Rs. 1.30 Lakhs
CLIENT : P & G LTD.

5) Granite Flooring in Taj Residency hotel in Hyderabad

DURATION : 15 Days (August 2001)
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.1.48 Lakhs
CLIENT : TAJ GVK HOTELS & RESORTS LTD

6) Temporary site office at NTR garden (for L&T , ECC division)

DURATION : 20 Days (August 2001)
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.2.00 Lakhs
CLIENT : L&T , ECC DIVISION

7) Soling and Rough shabad pavement work in ISB project at Hyderabad.

DURATION : September 2001 – November 2001
VALUE OF WORK : Rs. 15.00 Lakhs
CLIENT : SPC LTD, MUMBAI.

8) Civil and interior works for AP Transco, Metro Zone, Hyderabad.

DURATION : July 2002 – December 2002
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.4.00 Lakhs
CLIENT : APCPDC LTD, HYDERABAD.

9) Civil, plumbing and interior works in Care Banjara hospital, Hyderabad.

DURATION : December 2002 – November 2003
VALUE OF WORK : Rs. 35.00 Lakhs (+)
CLIENT : QUALITY CARE INDIA LTD

10) Civil and interior works in Taj Gvk Hotels , Hyderabad.

DURATION : December 2001 – March 2003
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.25.00 Lakhs (+)
CLIENT : TAJ GVK HOTELS & RESORTS LTD

11) Civil, plumbing and interior works in Makson Industries Pvt Ltd – Iodex Manufacturing

DURATION : December 2003 – March 2004
VALUE OF WORK : Rs.25.00 Lakhs (+)
CLIENT : Makson Industries Pvt Ltd

12) Construction of Residential Houses

- a) Residence of Mr.Kristopher at Risalbazar --- Rs 12.00 L
- b) Residence of Mr. M V P S Prasad Rao at BK Guda --- Rs 21.00 L
- c) Residence & Hospital of Dr. sateesh at srinagar colony --- Rs 24.00 L
- d) Saint marecca int.school at Towli chowk ---- Rs 14.00 L

13) Civil,plumbing and interior works

- a) M/s Quality Care India Ltd (Care Banjara) --- Rs 7.50 L
- b) M/s Appolo Hospitals at J.Hills --- Rs 3.00 L

14) Civil,plumbing,electrical and interior works (For 2005 – 2006)

- a) M/s Skol Breweries ltd (ETP) --- Rs 17.75 L
- b) M/s Skol Breweries ltd (Canteen & Cafeteria) --- Rs 10.75 L
- c) M/s Skol Breweries ltd (Brew House Tiling) --- Rs 9.00 L
- d) M/s Skol Breweries Ltd (New Admin Block) ---- Rs 77.00 L
- e) M/s Makson Industries Pvt Ltd (Docking bay) ---- Rs 10.00 L
- f) M/s R K HS (Kitchen) at cyber gateways --- Rs 2.00L
- g) M/s GE Capital (renovation works) ---- Rs 3.50 L
- h) M/s Appolo Hospitals (Aluminum works) --- Rs 3.00L
- i) M/s Quality Care India Ltd (Interior works) --- Rs 7.50L
- j) M/s L&T, ECC division (Shamshabad airport) --- Rs 7.00 L
- k) M/s IHHR Hospitality Andhra Pvt Ltd (ISAT Hotel) --- Rs 13.60L

- 15) Civil and interior works (For 2006 - 2007) **(M/s Techno Projects)**
- a) Skol breweries Ltd, Sanga Reddy (30.00 L +)
 - b) Indu projects Ltd (const. of project office at hyd. Rs 34.75.00L)
 - c) TNGO's project office (Cost of Rs 3.50L)
 - d) M/s IHHR India Ltd (Ista Hotel) ---- (+1.40 Cr)
 - e) M/s Mantri Developers pvt Ltd --- (+75.0 L)
 - f) Desbuild Inc (US consulate) --- (+50.00L)
 - g) U S Embassy (USA Government) ----- (+3.50L)
 - h) Asia pacific breweries (Pearl) Ltd ----- (+20.0L)
- 16) Civil and interior works (For 2007 - 2008)
- a) M/s IHHR India Ltd (Ista Hotel) ---- (+35.00 L)
 - b) Desbuild Inc (US consulate) --- (+5.00L)
 - c) U S Embassy (USA Government) ----- (+14.50L)
 - d) Prajay Holdings (P) Ltd ----- (+60.0L)
- 17) Civil and interior works On going (For 2008 - 2009)
- a) M/s IHHR India Ltd (Ista Hotel) ---- (+30.00 L)
 - b) Desbuild Inc (US consulate) --- (+5.00L)
 - c) U S Embassy Hyderabad (USA Government) ----- (+10.00L)
 - d) Prajay Holdings (P) Ltd ----- (+10.00L)

- 18) Civil and interior works (For 2009 - 2010)
- a) U S Embassy Hyderabad (USA Government) ----- (+10.00L)
 - b) Skol Brewereis Ltd ----- (+10.00L)
 - c) M/s IHHR India ltd (Ista Hotel) ---- (+25.00 L)
- 19) Civil and interior works (For 2010 - 2011)
- a) Outsourcing of labour in APSRTC , Kothagudem & Sathupally Depo's in khammam - Dt (+14.40 L)
 - b) Interior works in Buddi Software Technologies Ltd , Madhapur, Hyderabad ----- (+12.00 L)
 - c) Interior works in Aparna Heights – 3BHK flats – 2 No.s --- +8.00L
 - d) U S Consulate ----- +5.00L
 - e) Gemini Edible Oils --- +13.00L
 - f) Skol Breweries Ltd --- + 7.00L
- 20) Civil and interior works On going (For 2011 - 2012)
- a) Outsourcing of labour in APSRTC , Manuguru, Kothagudem & Sathupally Depo's in khammam - Dt (+21.40 L)
 - b) Interior works for Residence of Mohan Bitla Hyd ----- (+22.00 L)
 - c) Interior works in Secunderabad Oils --- +8.00L
 - d) U S Consulate ----- +5.00L
 - e) Skol Breweries Ltd --- + 15.00L
 - f) Construction of Duplex House at basilal pet, sec bad -- +30.00L

a) Other information:

- 1) Mr.Rajesh – Partner
- 2) Mr.Ramakrishna - Electrician
- 3) Mr,Lokesh - Electrician
- 4) Mr.Ramesh – as site supervisor
- 5) Mrs.Madhavi.k --- Accountant

MACHINERY & TOOLS:

1) Concrete mixer (Diesel)	1.00 No
2) Pin Vibrator with needle	1.00 No
3) Pan Vibrator	1.00 No
4) Shuttering material(Steel)	5000 sft
5) 11 Kg capacity Bosch make chipping M/c	1.00 No
6) 4 Kg capacity Bosch make chipping M/c	1.00 No
7) Bosch make cutting & grinding M/c	2.00 No.s
8) Auto leveling instrument	1.00 No
9) Pentium IV computer with printer	2.00 No
10)HP laptop(DV1000)	1.00 No

For M/s Techno Projects
K.V.Rao
Managing Partner